The date of the deed of this church was recorded October 22, 1840. The donor of the land was W.H. Tomlinson and the trustees of the church were William McConnell, Joshua McConnell, Road Coughorn and J.B. Simmons.

At least one minister has gone out from Macedonia, his name was Ford. The roll at present contains about seventy-five names, but only a handful are active.